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BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY EXAMINERS
OF THE STATE OF IOWA

Re: ) Case No. 2002-19158
Pharmacist License of )

JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK ) STATEMENT OF CHARGES
License No. 19158 )

Respondent )

COMES NOW, the Complainant, Lloyd K. Jessen, and stztes:

1.

He is the Executive Secretary/Director for the Towa Board of Pharmacy Examiners
and files this Statement of Charges solely in his otficial capacity.

The Board has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to lowa Code Chapters 155A
and 272C (2001).

On June 17, 1999, the Board issued Respondent, Jesse 1. Kleinhesselink, a license
to engage in the practice of pharmacy by reciprocity as evidenced by license
number 19158, subject to the laws of the State of Towa and the rules of the Board.

License number 19158 is current and active until June 30, 2002.

Upon information and belief the Respondent’s current address is 206 First Avenue,
Alton, Iowa 51003.

Upon information and belief, the Respondent is not currently practicing pharmacy.

COUNT I

The Respondent is charged under Iowa Code §§ 155A.12(10) & 147.55(4) (2001) and
657 lowa Administrative Code § 36.1(4) with having had a license to practice pharmacy issued by
another state canceled, revoked, or suspended for conduct substantially equivalent to conduct
described in Towa Code subsections 155A.12(1) through (9).



THE CIRCUMSTANCES

. On or about January 1, 2002, the Board received information that the State of
Arizona had taken disciplinary action against Respondent’s Arizona pharmacist
license.

2. On or about November 30, 2001, the State of Arizona revoked the Respondent’s
license to practice pharmacy in the State of Arizona. A copy of the Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Board Order (“Arizona Order”) is attached hereto
as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference.

3. In the Arizona Order, the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy Examiners found that
“the [Respondent] is addicted to the use of alcohol or drugs to such a degree as to
render the [Respondent] unfit in the opinion of the Board to practice the
profession of pharmacy.”

4. Habitual intoxication or addiction to the use of drugs is one of the grounds for
revocation of an Towa license to practice of pharmacy pursuant to lowa Code
section 147.55. As a result, the basis for revoking the Respondent’s Arizona
license was for conduct substantially equivalent to conduct described in lowa Code
subsections 155A.12(1) through (9).

WHEREFORE, the Complainant prays that a hearing be held in this matter and that the
Board take such action as it may deem to be appropriate under the law.

_‘717/&%7& Jl(#ﬂ'fu

Lloyd K. Jessen
Executive Secretary/Director

On this?_?_y day of ZP % , 2002, the lowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners found
probable cause to file this Statement of Charges and to order a hearing in this case.

Matthew C. Osterhaus, Chairperson
Towa Board of Pharmacy Examiners
400 SW Eighth Street, Suite E
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-4688

cc: Shauna Russell Shields
Assistant Attorney General
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines, lowa 50319
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RECEIVED
APR 15 2007
01-0022-HO IOWA PHARMACY EXAMINERS
BEFORE THE ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
In the Matter of :
JESSE L. KLEINHESSELINK FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS

)
Pharmacist License ) OF LAW AND BOARD ORDER
Number 10867 ) NO. 01-0022-PHR

)

DIRECTED TO: JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK
3217 E. Blackhawk Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85050
Pursuant to Notice of Hearing Number 01-0022-PHR (“Notice™) this matter came before the
Arizona State Board of Pharmacy (“Board”) on January 10, 2002.
Gerald G. Ritt, president, presided with members Susan V. Ford, Dennis McAllister, Paul
Draugalis, William Jones, Daniel Ketcherside and Eugene Drake in attendance.
The State was represented by the Office of the Attorney General, Victoria Martin, Assistant
Attorney General, Licensing and Enforcement Section.

The respondent, JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK was not present and not represented by counsel..
FINDINGS OF FACT

I
1. JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK is the holder of Pharmacist License Number 10867 issued by
the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy which permits the holder to practice pharmacy in the State of
Arizona.
2. The evidence presented in this matter sustained the factual allegations in section IV of the
Notice. The Board finds that:
JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK has violated A.R.S. § 32-1927(A)(5) and A.R.S. § 32-1927(B)(2),

to wit:

(A)(5) The licensee is addicted to the use of alcohol or drugs to such a degree as to render the
licensee unfit in the opinion of the Board to practice the profession of pharmacy.

\
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(B)(2) The licensee is found by the board, or is convicted in a federal or state court, of having
violated federal or state laws or administrative rules pertaining to marijuana, prescription-only
drugs, narcotics, dangerous drugs or controlled substances.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

I
1. The Board concludes that it has jurisdiction in this Matter pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-1927
(A)(S5) and 32-1927(B)(2).
2. The Board concludes that JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK violated AR.S. § 32-1927(A)(5) and
ARS. §32-1927(B)(2).
ORDER
m
The Pharmacist License Number 10867 issued to JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK is hereby

revoked effective immediately.

RIGHT TO REHEARING

v
JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK is hereby notified that he has the right to petition this Board for
a rehearing or review of this decision within thirty (30) days after the receipt of this Order pursuant to
A.A.C. R4-23-109 (D). A request for a rehearing or review of this decision shall be in writing and satisfy
the prerequisites in A.R.S. R4-23-109(D). Pursuant to A.R.S.§ 42-1092.09(B), failure to file a motion

for rehearing or review has the effect of prohibiting judicial review of this Order.
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DATED this 10" day of January, 2002

SEAL

Copies of the foregoing Finding of Fact,
Conclusions of Law and Board Order
sent via Certified US mail this

15" day of January, 2002 to:

JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK
3217 E. Blackhawk Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85050

and by Courier Mail to:

Victoria Martin

Assistant Attorney General
1275 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Attorney for the State

and

Victoria Mangiapane
Assistant Attorney General
1275 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Civil Appeals Section

ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

v Bl 4 Lo

Llyn A. Lloyd

Executive Director
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01-0022-PHR
BEFORE THE ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

In the Matter of:

JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK )
Pharmacist License )
Number 10867 )
)

DIRECTED TO: JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK
3217 E. Blackhawk Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85050

NOTICE OF HEARING
NO. 01-0022-PHR

This Notice of Hearing is prepared pursuant to the requirements established by AR.S. § 32-1928
and A .A.C. § R4-23-104.
JURISDICTION

I
For the reasons stated herein below, and pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-1928, the Board of Pharmacy
will conduct a hearing at 9:00 AM the 10™ day of January, 2002 at the College of Pharmacy, Midwestern
University, 19555 N. 59" Avenue, Glendale, Arizona. The hearing will be conducted to determine whether
or not Pharmacist License No. 10867 should be revoked, suspended, or placed on probation, censured
or fined.
PARTIES
a
The Arizona State Board of Pharmacy is that body created and empowered pursuant to AR.S.
§ 32-1904 to administer the laws of the State of Arizona relating to the practice of pharmacy.
m
JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK is the holder of Pharmacist License Number 10867 which allows
him to engage in the practice of pharmacy in the State of Arizona and he was so engaged as a pharmacist

between the dates of May 18, 1995 and October 29, 2001 at the K-Mart #9406 Pharmacy, located at
10140 N. 91* Avenue, Peoria, Arizona.
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FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

v

1. On or about the 28" day of November, 2000, JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK signed a
confidential contract with Pharmacists Assisting Pharmacists of Arizona (PAPA) pursuant to AR.S. §
32-1932.01:

Substance abuse treatment and rehabilitation program; private contract; funding

A. The Board may establish a program for the treatment and rehabilitation of pharmacists and

interns who are impaired by alcohol or drug abuse. This program shall include education,

intervention, therapeutic treatment and post-treatment monitoring and support.

B. The Board may contract with other organizations to operate the program established pursuant

to subsection A of this section.

2. Pursuant to Arizona Administrative Code R4-23-415, the program administrator shall report
to the Board, as soon as possible, the name of any impaired pharmacist or pharmacy intern:

a. Who refuses to submit to treatment;

b. Whose impairment is not substantially alleviated through treatment; or
c. Who violates the terms of their contract

3. On the 9" day of February, 2001, JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK tested positive on a random
bodily fluid screen for the presence of hydromorphone and hydrocodone, a violation of the terms of the
PAPA contract.

4. On the 21* day of February, 2001 PAPA determined that the violation constituted a therapeutic
relapse and amended the contract to increase the frequency of the required bodily fluid screens for the
presence of drugs or alcohol.

5. JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK has not produced a valid prescription as defined in A.R.S. § 32-
1901.66 from a medical practitioner for either hydromorphone or hydrocodone, which are Controlled
Substances, as defined in A R.S. §§ 36-2513 & 36-2514, 21 C.F.R. §§ 1308.12 & 1308.13, in violation
of AR.S. § 36-2525(C) & (D) and 21 C.F.R. §§ 1306.11 and 1306.21.

6. On or about the 23" day of October, 2001, JESS I. KLEINHESSELINK tested positive on a

random bodily fluid screen for the presence of hydromorphone, a violation of the terms of the amended
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PAPA contract.

7. JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK has not produced a valid prescription as defined in A.R.S. § 32-
1901.66 from a medical practitioner for hydromorphone, a Controlled Substance, as defined in A.R.S. §
36-2513 and 21 C.F.R. § 1308.12, in violation of A.R.S. § 36-2525(C) and 21 C.F.R. § 1306.11.

8. The conduct described in paragraphs three (3) through seven (7) above constitutes evidence of
addiction to the use of drugs to such a degree as to render the licensee unfit to practice the profession of
pharmacy.

CAUSE OF ACTION
v

AR.S. § 32-1927(A) provides that the license of any pharmacist or pharmacy intern may be

revoked or suspended or a pharmacist or pharmacy intern may be placed on probation by the board when:
5. The licensee is addicted to the use of alcohol or drugs to such a degree as to render the licensee
unfit in the opinion of the Board to practice the profession of pharmacy.

Further, AR.S. § 32-1927(B) provides that the license of any pharmacist or pharmacy intern may
be revoked or suspended or the pharmacist or pharmacy intern may be placed on probation or censured
and a civil penalty of not more than one thousand dollars ($1000.00) for each offense may be imposed by
the board when:

2. The licensee is found by the board, or is convicted in a federal or state court, of having
violated federal or state laws or administrative rules pertaining to marijuana, prescription-
only drugs, narcotics, dangerous drugs or controlled substances.

JESSE [. KLEINHESSELINK is directed to mail to the Board no later than the 21" day of
December, 2001, a written response to the charges described above, specifically his defenses, assertions,
or comments concerning such allegations.

JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK is hereby notified that failure to file a timely response and denial
of the allegations made herein may result in the allegations being deemed admitted by him, pursuant to

Board administrative rule A.A.C. § R4-23-104(]).
JESSE I KLEINHESSELINK is hereby notified that he may appear with or without the assistance
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of an attorney, on the date and at the time specified and present testimony and argument in support of his
defense with respect to the assertions contained in this Notice of Hearing. If the respondent fails to
appear, the Board may proceed and determine the Matter in his absence.

JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK is further notified that no continuance will be granted unless a
request for continuance is submitted to the Board in writing, detailing the reasons for the requested
continuance, and that request is granted by the Board. Except in the event of an emergency, a request for

continuance shall be submitted to the Board no later than seven (7) days prior to the date of hearing.
DATED this 30" day of November, 2001
ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

SEAL

v Zhl] Lo

Liyn A. Lloyd 7
Executive Director
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Copies of the Foregoing Notice of Hearing
mailed via Certified U.S. Mail this 30" day
of November, 2001 to:

JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK
3217 E. Blackhawk Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85050

And by courier mail to:

Victoria Martin

Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

Attorney General’s Office
1275 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Attorney for the State

and

Victoria Mangiapane
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Appeals Section
Solicitor Generals Office
1275 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007




BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY EXAMINERS
OF THE STATE OF ICWA

Re:
Pharmacist License of

Case No. 2002-19158

JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK STIPULATION
License No. 19158 AND
Respondent *“ONSENT ORDER

i

COME NOW the Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners (“the Board”) and Jesse .
Kleinhesselink, R.Fh. (“Respondent’ ) and, pursuant to lowa Code §§ 17A.10 and 272C.3(4)
(2001), enter intc the following Stipulation aud Consent Jrizr settling the contested case
currently on file.

The lizensee disciplinary heariig pending before the Jowa oard of Pharmacy Examiners,
on the alle,ations specified in the Statement of Charges filed against the Respondent on April 24,
2002, shall be resolved without proceeding to hearing, as th:. pa ties have agreed to the following
Stipulation and Consent Order:

I. That the Respondent wis issued a licens= to practice pharmacy in Iowa on June

17, 1999, by reciprocity as evidenced by Ph.wmacist License Number 19158,
which is recorded in the perm:nent recorc's cf the lowa Board of Pharmacy

Iixaminers.

o

That Towa Pharmacist Licer.se Number 1915¢, issu2d to and held by the

Respondent is active and c¢ irrent until June 3¢, 2002.

The Respondent is not cu:rently employed a'. a parmacist.




A Statement of Charges was filed againsi the Respondent on April 24, 2002,
That the Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners has jurisdiction over the parties and
the subject matter herein.
The Respondent does not <ontest the allegations cet forth in the Statement of
Charges and acknowledgss that the allegations constitute grounds for the
suspension of his license to practice pharmacy in lowa.
Upon the date of the Board’s approval of this Stipulation and Consent Order,
Respondent’s license to pra:tice pharmacy sn.il be suspended indefinitely.
Rzspondent agrees to submit ‘o a medical and substance abuse evaluation by a
ohysician or treatment provider approved by *he Board. Respondent agrees to
comply with the advic: of tis treatment providers. Upon receipt of a written
report from the phys;cian or treatment provider which recommends that
Respondent is ready to return to the practice of pharmacy, the license suspension
shall end and the Respondent’s license shall be placed on probation for a period of
five (5) year(s), under the following terms and conditions:
a. Respondent stall not consume alcor.ol
b. Respondent shall not «.se any cort-olled substance or prescription drug in
any form unless the controlled susstar.ce or prescription drug has been
authorized and prescribed for Responident by a licensed, treating physician
or other qualified treating health care provider. The Respondent shall
inform any treating physician or othe: treating health care provider of his
medical history, ncluding his history of -hemical dependency.

C. Respondent shz | provide witnessed blcod or urine specimens on demand



2]

by an agent of the Board. The speciirens shall be used for alcohol and
drug screening and to verify Respondent’s compliance with any drug
therapy ordered bv Respondent’s phyiicien, all costs of which shall be paid
by the Respondeit.

Respondent shail comply with &'l treatment recommendations of his
treatment program and his physician and/or counselor. The treatment
program ot phy sician/c ounselor shall submit quarterly reports to the Board
documeriting the Resnondent’s compirance wit the treatment program.
Respondent shall file written, sworn -quartery reports with the Board
attesting his compliance with all the terms and conditions of this Stipulation
and Consent Order. The reports sha I be iled not later than September 5,
December 5, Ma-ch 5, and June 5 0. eaca year of the Respondent’s
probation. The quarterly reporis shall iaclude the Respondent’s place of
employment. current home address, i cme telephone number, or work
telephone riumt er, and any further infermation deemed necessary by the
Board from tirae to time.

Respondent st.all att :nd aftercare meztings and Alcoholics Anonymous
(AA) or Narcaotics .Anonymous (NA) meet.ngs as recommended by
Respondent’s physician or treatment provider. The Respondent shall
append to each qaarterly report refesred to in subparagraph 7(e) above,
statements signed or initialed by anothec person in attendance at the
meetings attes i1g to the Responders s attendance and continuing

participaticn. The sta:=ment shall .nclude the time, date, and location of



the meetings attenced.

Respondent shail make personal app:araice before the Board or a Board
committee upon request. The Respondent shall be given reasonable notice
of the date, tir:.:, and location for sucn appearances. Any such appearance
shall be subject to the waiver provisisns of 657 Iowa Administrative Code
§ 35.9.

Respondent stall obey all federal and state laws and regulations
substantially related to the practice c[ phar-nacy and the distribution of
controlled substaaces.

Respondent shall provide evidence of effrts to maintain skill and
knowledge as a >harmacist through continuing education (CE) as directed
by the Board.

Respondent shzll not supervise any rey:stered pharmacist-intern and shall
not perform anv of the duties of a pharmacy preceptor.

Respondent shall not serve as the phermacist in charge of a pharmacy.
Respondent shall pzrticipate in rhe Icwa Pharmacy Recovery Network
(IPRN) program under the direct support of a pharmacist advocate.
During probation. Respondent shall ‘nform the Board in writing within ten
(10) days of any change of hom. address, place of employment, home
telephone nur'ber, or work telephone rumber.

Respondent shall notify all present ac prospective employers of the
resolution of this cas: and the terras, <onditions, and restrictions imposed

on Responden: by this document Within thirty (30) days after approval of



this Stipulation and Consent Order Ly the Board, and within fifteen (15)
days of undertaing new emplo-ment 2s a pharmacist, Respondent shall
cause his phora.acy smployer to repi - *o the Board in writing
acknowledging that th: employer "as read this document and understands
it.

0. Respondent agrees to release all his rredicai records to the Board,
including all medical recordings pert:ining to treatment for mental
conditions and for alcohol and substance abuse, and agrees to allow the
free flow of infor mation between the Beard and Respondent’s physician(s)
and treatment p-ovider(s) and tc ensure: that the Board receives all
necessary infazaticn if further evaluation or treatment of Respondent 18
requested or required. This release of medical records, including records
pertaining to t-eatmeat for alcohol ard substance abuse, is effective the
entire probaticiary neriod established by this Stipulation and Consent
Order.

Should the Respondent violate or fail to comply *with any of the terms or

conditions of this Stipulation and Consent Orde, the Board may initiate action to

revoke or suspend the Respondent’s Iov.a pha: macist license or to impose other

licensee discipline as authorized by lowa Code chapters 272C and 155A and 657

IAC 36.1.

This Stipulation and Consent Order is the resolution of a contested case. By

entering into this Stipulation and Consent O1cer, the Respondent waives all rights

to a contested case hearing on the allegations contained in the Statement of



Charges, and waives .iry objections to th.s Stisulation and Consent Order.

10. This proposed sett)2mient is siject to aprs oy 2l by a majority of the full Board. If
the Board fails to approve this settlement, it shall be of no force or effect to either
party. If the Board apporoves this Stipulatior and Consent Order, it shall be the full
and final resolution of this natter.

1'.  The Board’s approval of tais Stipulation and Corsent Order shall constitute a
FINAL ORDER of the 3oard in a disciplirary ‘.ction.

ok sk oh sfe ok ok ok ok sk ok ok k sk ko Teskeskok ok
12.  This Stipulation and . onsent Order is vojunta,ily submitted by the Respondent to

thi: Board for its consideratio » on the B _dav of Junt , 2002.

é’// / /j/éf"'/;:

J€>se Kle1nhesselmk R.Ph.
Respoident

Subscribed and sworn to before ne by Jesse L. Kleir hesselink on this [ 3 dayof
, 2002.

J e —

&
L/

% R /L.[‘ /\ch-—r — —
OTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
STA'" ¢ )F40WA Souw+h Dakote
m fammicoion Fxnires 8-47.0%
fder is ac< epte) by the lowa Board of Pharmacy
002.

13.  This Stipulation and { onsent
Examiners on the day o:‘(

; : /Wi\
KATHERINE A. “KAP” LINDER,
Chairparsor

Towa I arc of Pharmacy Examiners
400 SV Eighth Street, Suite E

Des N oine:s, Iowa 50309-4688




BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY EXAMINERS

OF THE STATE OF IOWA
Re: Case No. 2003-93
Pharmacist License of
JESSE 1. KLEINHESSELINK STATEMENT OF CHARGES

License No. 19158,

Respondent.

e S’

COMES NOW, the Complainant, Lloyd K. Jessen, and states:

1.

He is the Executive Secretary/Director for the lowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners
and files this Statement of Charges solely in his official capacity.

The Board has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to lowa Code Chapters 155A
and 272C (2003).

On June 17, 1999, the Board issued Respondent, by reciprocity, a license to
engage in the practice of pharmacy as evidenced by license number 19158, subject
to the laws of the State of Iowa and the rules of the Board.

Respondent’s pharmacist license is current and active until June 30, 2004.
Respondent’s current address is 315 Third Avenue SW, LeMars, lowa 51031.
Respondent was, at all times material, employed as a pharmacist at Village

Healthmart Pharmacy, 512 Eighth Street SE, Orange City, lowa 51041.

A. CHARGES

COUNT I - UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

The Respondent is charged with unlawful possession and use of prescription drugs in violation of
Iowa Code §§ 155A.12(1) (2003), 155A.21 (2003) and 657 Iowa Administrative Code
§§ 36.1(4)(h) and 36.1(4)(j).



COUNT II - INABILITY TO PRACTICE PHARMACY DUE TO CHEMICAL ABUSE

The Respondent is charged with the inability to practice pharmacy with reasonable skill and
safety by reason of chemical abuse in violation of Iowa Code § 155A.12(1) (2003) and 657 Iowa
Administrative Code §§ 36.1(4)(d), 36.1(4)(j) and 36.1(4)(m).

COUNT I - ILLEGAL DISTRIBUTION OF DRUGS

Respondent is charged with distribution of drugs for other than lawful purposes in violation of
Iowa Code § 155A.12(1) (2003) and 657 Iowa Administrative Code § 36.1(4)(h), specifically,
diversion and distribution of drugs to himself in the absence of a prescription.

COUNT IV — LACK OF PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY

Respondent is charged under lowa Code § 155A.12(1) (2003) and 657 lowa Administrative Code
§ 36.1(4) with a lack of professional competency as demonstrated by willful and repeated
departures from, and a failure to conform to, the minimal standard and acceptable and prevailing
practice of pharmacy in the state of lowa as evidenced by Respondent’s falsification of controlled
substance inventory records.

COUNT V - FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH BOARD ORDER

Respondent is charged under Iowa Code § 272C.3(2)(a) (2003) with a failure to comply with the
terms of a Stipulation and Consent Order issued by the Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners on
June 13, 2002 which, among other things, prohibited Respondent from utilizing controlled
substances and required Respondent to attend Alcoholics Anonymous or Narcotics Anonymous
meetings during a five year period beginning on the date of the order.

COUNT VI -FALSE REPORT TO THE BOARD
Respondent is charged under Iowa Code §§ 155A.12(1) and 155A.23(2) (2003) with making a

false report to the board, specifically tendering to the board false records reflecting Respondent’s
attendance at AA meetings.

B. CIRCUMSTANCES
On or about November 14, 2003 an investigation was commenced, revealing the following:
1. Respondent admits that, while employed at the Village Healthmart Pharmacy in
Orange City, he began diverting hydrocodone, oxycontin and other controlled

substances to his own use. An analysis performed November 19, 2003 confirmed
the presence of oxycodone in Respondent’s urine.

(]



Respondent altered inventory records at the Village Heathmart Pharmacy in an
effort to conceal his diversions of drugs.

Inventories of controlled substances at the Village Healthmart Pharmacy reflect a
shortage of over 600 hydrocodone tablets of various dosages.

Respondent entered an agreement (“Stipulation and Consent Order”) with the
Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners in June of 2002 by which he agreed to not
use any controlled substance except as authorized by a treating physician or health
care provider and to provide quarterly reports of his compliance with the
agreement.

Respondent admits falsifying documents to indicate compliance with the terms of
his agreement with the lowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners, specifically falsifying
records of attendance at AA meetings.

WHEREFORE, the Complainant prays that a hearing be held in this matter and that the Board
take such action as it may deem to be appropriate under the law.

g flfosans

Lloyd K. Jessen
Executive Secretary/Director

On this 18th day of December 2003, the lowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners found probable
cause to file this Statement of Charges and to orderja hearing in this case.

cc:

Kleinhesselink-SOC

N AOZW

Katherine A. Linder, Chairperson
Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners
400 SW Eighth Street, Suite E

Des Moines, lowa 50309-4688

Scott M. Galenbeck
Assistant Attorney General
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines, lowa




BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY EXAMINERS
OF THE STATE OF IOWA

Case No. 2003-93

)
Re: )
Pharmacist License of ) STIPULATION
JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK ) AND
License No. 19158 ) CONSENT CRDER
Respondent )

Pursuant to lowa Code ' ' 17A.10 and 272C.3(4) (2003), the Iowa Board of Pharmacy
Examiners (hereinafter, ABoard@) and Jesse 1. Kleinhesselink, R.Ph. (hereinafter,
ARespondent@), enter into this Stipulation and Consent Order settling a pending contested case.
The pending contested case is a licensee disciplinary proceeding before the Iowa Board of
Pharmacy Examiners based on allegations specified in a Statement of Charges filed December
18, 2003. The Board and Respondent, who hereby agree that the contested case shall be resolved
without proceeding to hearing, stipulate to the following:

1. Respondent was issued a license to practice pharmacy in Iowa on June 17, 1999,
by reciprocity, as evidenced by Pharmacist License Number 19158, which is
recorded in the permanent records of the lowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners.

2. Iowa Pharmacist License Number 19158, issued to and held by Respondent is
active and current until June 30, 2004.

3. Respondent is not currently employed as a pharmacist.

4. A Statement of Charges was filed against Respondent on December 18, 2003.

5. The Board has jurisdiction over Respondent and the subject matter herein.



Respondent does not contest the allegations set forth in the Statement of Charges
and acknowledges that the allegations, if proven in a contested case proceeding,
constitute grounds for discipline of his license to practice pharmacy in lowa.
Upon the date of the Board=s approval of this Stipulation and Consent Order,
Respondent=s license to practice pharmacy shall be suspended indefinitely.
Respondent agrees that, during his period of suspension, he will continue medical
and substance abuse treatment by a physician or treatment-provider approved by
the Board. Upon receipt of a written report from the physician or treatment-
provider who recommends that Respondent is ready to return to the practice of
pharmacy, the Respondent may petition the Board for termination of his license
suspension. If possible, such written report from a physician or treatment
provider shall be provided by E.R. Regier, M.D., Medical Director of the
Keystone Treatment Center of Canton, South Dakota. In no event, however, shall
Respondent’s license suspension be terminated prior to December 1, 2004.

If Respondent petitions for termination of his license suspension —~ and such
petition is granted -- Respondent=s license shall be placed on probation.
Probation shall continue for the period which coincides with Respondent’s first 5
years of employment as a pharmacist following termination of the license
suspension. Periods during which Respondent is not employed as a pharmacist
shall not count toward satisfaction of the 5-year probationary period. During
Respondent’s suspension and probationary periods, Respondent shall abide by the

following terms and conditions:

(§0]



a. Respondent shall not consume alcohol.

b. Respondent shall not use any controlled substance or prescription drug in
any form unless the controlled substance or prescription drug has been authorized
and prescribed for Respondent by a licensed, treating physician or other qualified
treating health care provider who is trained in substance abuse issues and is aware
of Respondent’s history of substance abuse. The Respondent shall fully inform
any treating physician or other treating health care provider of his medical history,
including his history of chemical dependency.

c. Respondent shall not possess any controlled substance, except medications
prescribed in accordance with the preceding paragraph.

d. Upon demand by an agent of the Board, Respondent shall provide
specimens for analysis, including hair and witnessed blood or urine specimens.
All costs relating to specimen analysis shall be paid by Respondent. Specimens
shall be used for alcohol and drug screening and to verify Respondent’s
compliance with this Stipulation and Consent Order and with any therapy ordered
by Respondent’s physician or treatment provider.

e. Respondent shall comply with all treatment recommendationé of his
treatment program and his physician and/or counselor. The treatment program or
physician/counselor shall submit quarterly reports to the Board documenting
Respondent’s compliance with the treatment program.

f. Respondent shall file written, sworn quarterly reports with the Board

attesting to his compliance with all the terms and conditions of this Stipulation




and Consent Order. The reports shall be filed not later than March 5, June 5
September 5 and December 5 of each year of Respondent’s probation. The
quarterly reports shall include Respondent’s current place of employment, home
address, home telephone number or work telephone number, and any further
information deemed necessary by the Board from time to time.

g. Respondent shall attend aftercare meetings and Alcoholics Anonymous
(AA) or Narcotics Anonymous (NA) meetings as recommended by Respondent’s
physician or treatment-provider. Respondent shall append to each quarterly
report, referred to in subparagraph (f) above, statements signed or initialed by
another person in attendance at the AA and NA meetings, attesting to
Respondent’s attendance and continuing participation. Each statement shall
include the time, date, and location of the meetings attended.

h. Respondent shall make personal appearances before the Board or a Board
committee upon request. The Board shall give Respondent reasonable notice of
the date, time, and location for such appearances.

i. Respondent shall obey all federal and state laws and regulations related to
the practice of bharmacy and the distribution of controlled substances.

J- Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and
knowledge as a pharmacist through continuing education (CE) as directed by the
Board.

k. Respondent shall not supervise any registered pharmacist-intern and shail

not perform any of the duties of a pharmacy preceptor.




L Respondent shall not own or manage a-pharmacy, nor serve as the
pharmacist in charge of a pharmacy.

@ Respondent shall not work alone, without direct supervision of another
licensed pharmacist, in any pharmacy setting. The Respondent may petition the
Board to lift this restriction after he has; successfully completed two years of
probation.

n. Respondent shall participate in the lowa Pharmacy Recovery Network
(IPRN) program, under the direct support of a pharmacist advocate.

0. During probation, Respondent shall inform the Board in writing within ten
(10) days of any change of home address, employment status, place of
employment, home telephone number or work telephone number.

p- Respondent shall notify all prospective pharmacy or pharmacy-related
employers of the resolution of this case and the terms, conditions, and restrictions
imposed on Respondent by this document. Within fifteen (15) days of
undertaking new employment as a pharmacist or in a pharmacy-related business,
Respondent shall cause his employer to report to the Board in writing,
acknowledging that the empl.oyer has read this document and understands it
Respondent agrees to release all his medical records to the Board, including all
medical records pertaining to treatment for mental conditions and for alcohol and
substance abuse, and agrees to allow the free flow of information between the
Board and Respondent’s physician(s) and treatment-provider(s) and to ensure that

the Board receives all necessary information if further evaluation or treatment of




10.

11.

12.

13.

Respondent is requested or required. This release of medical records, including
records pertaining to treatment for alcohol and substance abuse, shall be effective
for not less than five years from the date of Board approval of this Stipulation and
Consent Order, and throughout any probationary period entered by Respondent.
Should the Respondént violate or fail to comply with any of the terms or
conditions of this Stipulation and Consent Order, the Board may initiate action to
revoke or further suspend the Respondent’s lowa pharmacist license or to impose
other licensee discipline as authorized by lowa Code chapters 272C and 155A and
657 IAC 36.

This Stipulation and Consent Order is the resolution of a contested case. By
entering into this Stipulation and Consent Order, the Respondent waives all rights
to a contested case hearing on the allegations contained in the Statement of
Charges, and waives any objections to this Stipulation and Consent Order.

This proposed settlement is subject to approval by a majority of the full Board. If
the Board fails to approve this settlement, it shall be of no force or effect to either
party. If the Board approves this Stipulation and Consent Order, it shall be the
full and fm;l resolution of this matter.

The Board’s approval of this Stipulation and Consent Order shall constitute a

FINAL ORDER of the Board in a disciplinary action.

This Stipulation and Consent Order is voluntarily submitted by Respondent to the Board




th
for its consideration on the /A day of :’ vly 2004 ,
— 7 7,

S ROY

JeSse 1. Kleinhesselink, R.Ph.
Respondent

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Jesse I. Kleinhesselink on this /Q"L\day of

Tl o 2004.
% CRBPEEAT REBECCA 8. SCHROEDER Qm_k—«.x/u\_ .)_ J\JN«M‘L{Q&\
i’ My Commission Expires
m
September 2c3mgg_g_5§ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE

STATE OF IOWA
This Stipulation and Consent Oxder is accepted by the lowa Board of Pharmacy

Examiners on the L?l day off . 2004,

/1‘ C(./(n 1/ %“;W : E
MICHAEL J. SEIFERT iﬁ;&son
Iowa Board of Pharrnacy Exafainers

400 SW Eighth Street, Suite E

Des Moines, Jowa 50309-4688

cc: Scott M. Galenbeck
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Jesse 1. Kleinhesselink

315 Third Avenue SW,
LeMars, Iowa 51031

Kleinhesse settlement.doc



BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY EXAMINERS
OF THE STATE OF IOWA

RE:

Pharmacist License of
JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK
License No. 19158
Respondent

DIA NO: O5PHBO0OS

FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
DECISION AND ORDER

—— Nt e e e

TO: JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK

On February 26, 2005, the Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners
(Board) issued a Notice of Hearing scheduling a formal
reinstatement hearing for Jesse I. Kleinhesselink (Respondent).
The hearing was held on March 10, 2005 at 3:00 p.m., in the
conference room at 400 SW 8th Street, Des Moines, Iowa. The
following members of the Board presided at the hearing: Michael
Seifert, Chairperson; Vernon Benjamin; Paul Abramowitz; and
Kathleen Halloran. The Respondent appeared and was not
represented by <counsel. Assistant Attorney General Scott
Galenbeck represented the state. The hearing was recorded by a
certified court reporter. Administrative Law Judge Margaret
LaMarche assisted the Board in conducting the hearing. The
hearing was closed to the public, pursuant to Iowa Code section
272C.6(1) (2003).

After hearing the testimony and examining the exhibits, the
Board convened in closed executive session, pursuant to Iowa
Code section 21.5(1)(f), to deliberate its decision. The
administrative law judge was instructed to prepare the Board's
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Decision and Order, in

conformance with the Board's deliberations.
THE RECORD

The record includes the Notice of Hearing; Statement of Charges,
filed 12/18/03, Stipulation and Consent Order, accepted 7/13/04;
Notice of Heafing and Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law,
Decision and Order of Arizona Board, issued 1/10/02; Statement
of Charges, filed 4/24/02, Stipulation and Consent Order,
accepted 6/18/02; the testimony of the witnesses; and Respondent
Exhibits A-B.
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1.

2
FINDINGS OF FACT

On June 17, 1999, the Board issued the Respondent license

number 19158, by reciprocity, to engage in the practice pharmacy
in Iowa, subject to the laws of the state of Iowa and the rules
of the Board. The Respondent's pharmacy license 1is currently
indefinitely suspended.

2.
Towa

The Respondent has a history of license discipline by the
Board and by the Arizona Board.

a. On November 30, 2001, the Arizona Board revoked the
Respondent's license to practice pharmacy in that state
after finding the Respondent addicted to the use of alcohol
or drugs to such a degree as to render him unfit to
practice pharmacy.

b. On April 24, 2002, the Iowa Board filed a Statement of
Charges against the Respondent, charging him with having
his pharmacy license revoked in another state. On June 18,
2002, the Respondent and the Iowa Board entered into a
Stipulation and Consent Order. The Respondent's Iowa
pharmacy license was placed on indefinite suspension,
pending receipt of a written report from a treatment
provider stating that the Respondent was ready to return to
the practice of pharmacy. The Stipulation and Consent
Order further provided for a five-year period of probation
upon reinstatement and standard conditions of probation
related to substance abuse.

C. On December 18, 2003, the Board filed a second
Statement of Charges against the Respondent, charging him
with: unlawful possession of prescription drugs, inability
to practice pharmacy due to chemical abuse, illegal
distribution of drugs, lack of professional competency,
failure to comply with a Board Order, and making a false
report to the Board.

On July 13, 2004, the Respondent and the Board entered into
a Stipulation and Consent Order. The Respondent did not
contest the allegations in the Statement of Charges and
agreed to an indefinite suspension of his pharmacy license.
The Respondent further agreed that he would continue
medical and substance abuse treatment with a Board approved
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provider during his suspension period. The Stipulation and
Consent Order provided that the Respondent could petition
for termination of his license suspension after December 1,
2004, but only after providing the Board with a written
report from his Board-approved physician or treatment
provider stating that he is ready to return to the practice
of pharmacy. The Stipulation and Consent Order included
the terms of a five-year probation that would be imposed
upon reinstatement of the Respondent's license.

3. The Respondent received inpatient treatment at the Keystone
Treatment Center in Canton, South Dakota from December 1, 2003
through January 1, 2004. Following inpatient treatment, the
Respondent participated in an eight-month aftercare program at
Jackson Recovery Centers in LeMars, Iowa. The Respondent has
successfully completed the aftercare program. He has been
attending at least three weekly AA/NA meetings since his
discharge from inpatient treatment. The Respondent has obtained
an NA sponsor and also chairs NA meetings. The Respondent has
maintained sobriety for fifteen months and has made positive
changes in all areas of his 1life. (Testimony of Respondent;
Respondent Exhibits A, B)

4. The Respondent's therapist at Jackson Recovery Centers has
written to the Board on two occasions: on October 27, 2004 and
again on March 9, 2005. According to his therapist, the
Respondent 1is very active in the recovery community and has
demonstrated a commitment to his ongoing recovery. The
Respondent's therapist believes that the Respondent is ready to
return to the practice of pharmacy. (Testimony of Respondent;

Respondent Exhibit A)

5. Prior to the indefinite suspension of his pharmacy license,
the Respondent was employed as a pharmacist for Mediquip
Pharmacy in Orange City, Towa. Mediquip Pharmacy continued to
employ the Respondent in a sales/marketing position after his
license was suspended. The Respondent's supervisors are very
pleased with his work performance. The Respondent has shown a
good rapport with customers and has not exhibited any signs of
substance use or relapse. The Respondent's employer would like
him to return to a pharmacist position if his 1license 1is
reinstated. However, staffing issues will make it difficult for
the Respondent's employer to use him as a full-time pharmacist
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if he 1is required to work under the supervision of another
pharmacist. (Testimony of Wally Tschopp; Janet Schierholz)

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
657 Iowa Administrative Code 36.13 provides, in relevant part:

657-36.13(17A,124B,147,155A,272C) Reinstatement. Any
person whose license to practice pharmacy...has been
revoked or suspended shall meet the following
eligibility requirements for reinstatement:

36.13(1) Prerequisites. The individual shall satisfy
all terms of the order of revocation or suspension or
court proceedings as they apply to that revocation or
suspension. If the order of revocation or suspension
did not establish terms or conditions wupon which
reinstatement might occur...

36.13(3) Proceedings. The Respondent shall initiate
all proceedings for reinstatement by filing with the
board an application for reinstatement of the
license...Such application shall be docketed in the
original case in which the 1license, registration, or
permit was revoked, suspended, or relinquished. All
proceedings upon petition for reinstatement, including
all matters preliminary and ancillary thereto, shall
be subject to the same rules of procedure as other
cases before the board...

36.13(4) Burden of Proof. An application for
reinstatement shall allege facts which, if
established, will be sufficient to enable the board to
determine that the basis for the revocation or
suspension no longer exists and that it will be in the
public interest for the license... to be reinstated.
The burden of proof to establish such facts shall be
on the respondent.

36.13(5) Order. An order for reinstatement shall
be based upon a decision that incorporates findings of
fact and conclusions of law and must be based upon the
affirmative vote of a quorum of the board. This order
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shall be available to the public as provided in 657-
Chapter 14.

Based on the testimony and evidence in this record, the Board
concludes that the basis for the indefinite suspension of the
Respondent’s pharmacy license no longer exists and that it is in
the public interest to allow his 1license to be reinstated,
subject to the terms and conditions of probation established in
the Stipulation and Order dated July 13, 2004.

The Respondent has maintained a fifteen-month period of sobriety
and 1is actively participating in an effective recovery program.
The Respondent's therapist believes that he is ready to return
to the ©practice of ©pharmacy. The Board gave careful
consideration to the request of the Respondent's employer to
allow the Respondent to practice pharmacy without the
supervision of another licensed pharmacist. However, the Board
believes that an initial period of supervised practice 1is
essential to the Respondent's ongoing recovery, given his prior

history of relapse. The Respondent may petition the Board to
lift the supervision requirement after he has successfully
completed one full year of probation. (See paragraph "m" below)

DECISION AND ORDER

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the application for reinstatement
of pharmacy 1license no. 19158, filed by Respondent Jesse 1I.
Kleinhesselink, is hereby GRANTED. The Respondent's pharmacy
license 1is hereby REINSTATED and placed on PROBATION for a term
of five (5) years. Periods during which the Respondent is not
employed as a pharmacist shall not count toward satisfaction of
the five-year probationary period. The Respondent's probation
is subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. Respondent shall not consume alcohol.

b. Respondent shall not use any controlled substance or
prescription drug in any form unless the controlled
substance or prescription drug has been authorized and
prescribed for Respondent by a licensed, treating physician
or other qualified treating health care provider who 1is
trained 1in substance abuse issues and 1s aware of
Respondent’s history of substance abuse. The Respondent
shall fully inform any treating physician or other treating
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health care provider of his medical history, including his
history of chemical dependency.

C. Respondent shall not possess any controlled substance,
except medications ©prescribed in accordance with the
preceding paragraph.

d. Upon demand by an agent of the Board, Respondent shall
provide specimens for analysis, including hair and
witnessed blood or urine specimens. All costs relating to
specimen analysis shall be paid by Respondent. Specimens

shall be used for alcohol and drug screening and to verify
Respondent’s compliance with the terms of probation and
with any therapy ordered by Respondent’s physician or
treatment provider.

e. Respondent shall continue to comply with all
recommendations of his treatment program and his physician
and/or counselor. The treatment program or
physician/counselor shall submit quarterly reports to the
Board documenting Respondent’s compliance with the

treatment program.

f. Respondent shall file written, sworn quarterly reports
with the Board attesting to his compliance with all the
terms and conditions of his probation. The reports shall
be filed not later than March 5, June 5 September 5 and
December 5 of each year of Respondent’s probation. The
quarterly reports shall include Respondent’s current place
of employment, home address, home telephone number or work
telephone number, and any further information deemed
necessary by the Board from time to time.

g. Respondent shall attend aftercare meetings and
Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) or Narcotics Anonymous  (NA)
meetings as recommended Dby Respondent’s physician or
treatment-provider. Respondent shall append to each

quarterly report, referred to in subparagraph (f) above,
statements signed or initialed by another person in
attendance at the AA and NA meetings, attesting to
Respondent’s attendance and continuing participation. Each
statement shall include the time, date, and location of the
meetings attended.
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h. Respondent shall make personal appearances before the
Board or a Board committee upon request. The Board shall

give Respondent reasonable notice of the date, time, and
location for such appearances.

i. Respondent shall obey all federal and state laws and
regulations related to the practice of pharmacy and the
distribution of controlled substances.

J. Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to
maintain skill and knowledge as a pharmacist through
continuing education (CE) as directed by the Board.

k. Respondent shall not supervise any registered
pharmacist-intern and shall not perform any of the duties
of a pharmacy preceptor.

1. Respondent shall not own or manage a pharmacy, nor
serve as the pharmacist in charge of a pharmacy.

m. Respondent shall not work alone, without direct
supervision of another licensed pharmacist, in any pharmacy
setting. The Respondent may petition the Board to 1ift
this restriction after successful completion of one year of
probation. A petition to 1lift the supervision requirement
shall not be filed prior to April 1, 2006.

n. Respondent shall participate 1in the Iowa Pharmacy
Recovery Network (IPRN) program, under the direct support
of a pharmacist advocate.

o. During probation, Respondent shall inform the Board in
writing within ten (10) days of any change of home address,
employment status, place of employment, home telephone
number or work telephone number.

Pe- Respondent shall notify all prospective pharmacy or
pharmacy-related employers of the resolution of this case
and the terms, conditions, and restrictions imposed on
Respondent by this document. Within fifteen (15) days of
undertaking new employment as a pharmacist or in a
pharmacy-related Dbusiness, Respondent shall cause his
employer to report to the Board in writing, acknowledging
that the employer has read this document and understands
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it.

g. Respondent shall release all of his medical records to
the Board, including all medical records pertaining to
treatment for mental conditions and for alcohol and
substance abuse, in order to allow the free flow of
information between the Board and Respondent’s physician(s)
and treatment-provider(s) and to ensure that the Board
receives all necessary information if further evaluation or
treatment of Respondent is requested or required. This
release of medical records, including records pertaining to
treatment for alcohol and substance abuse, shall Dbe
effective throughout the Respondent's five-year
probationary period.

r. Should the Respondent violate or fail to comply with
any of the terms or conditions of probation, the Board may
initiate action to revoke or suspend the Respondent’s Iowa
pharmacist license or to impose other licensee discipline
as authorized by Iowa Code chapters 272C and 155A and 657
IAC 36.

Dated this /7""1 day of March, 2005.

VO, Past

Michael Seifeyy, Vilge-Chairperson
Iowa Board of Pharmacy Examiners

ccC:

Scott Galenbeck, Assistant Attorney General

Any aggrieved or adversely affected party may seek Jjudicial
review of this decision and order of the board, pursuant to Iowa
Code section 17A.19.



CC.

Shauna Russell Shields
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney Genera®
Hoover State Office Building
Des Moines, Iowa 50319



BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY STATE OF IOWA

IN THE MATTER OF THE DECISION AND ORDER
JESSE I. KLEINHESSELINK, R.Ph., RESPONDENT
2003-93

TERMINATION ORDER

DATE: March 17, 2010

1. On March 17, 2005, a Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Decision and
Order (Decision and Order) was issued by the Iowa Board of Pharmacy
reinstating and placing on probation the license to practice pharmacy,
number 19156 issued to Jesse I. Kleinhesselink on June 17, 1999, on probation
for a period of five years under certain terms and conditions.

2. Respondent has successfully completed the probation as directed.

3. The Board directed that the probation placed upon the Respondent’s license
to practice pharmacy should be terminated.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

That the probation placed upon the Respondent’s license to practice
pharmacy is terminated, and the license is returned to its full privileges free and
clear of all restrictions.

IOWA BOARD OF PHARAMCY

o "/"*“ : ~
_;;/J/[/;?WM\ # /é’i: \‘ :
Vernon H. Benjafrim; Board Chairperson

400 SW 8th Street, Suite E
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-4688
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